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From: Trial Chamber III Communications

Sent: 08 November 2021 17:31

To: D32 Gicheru Defence team; OTP KEN art70 

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Trial Chamber III Communications

Subject: The Prosecutor v. Paul Gicheru: ICC-01/09-01/20-212-Conf - Prosecution’s 

Regulation 35 Request for Variation of the Disclosure Deadline for a Limited 

Number of Transcriptions and Translations 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear parties, 

 

With regard to filing ICC-01/09-01/20-212-Conf, pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulation of the Court, the 

Chamber hereby shortens the response deadline for the request to Thursday, 11 November 2021, by noon (midday). 

 

Kind regards, 

Trial Chamber III 

 

From: Court Management-Court Records <judoc   

Sent: 08 November 2021 16:47 

To:  

Cc:  

Subject: The Prosecutor v. Paul Gicheru: ICC-01/09-01/20-212-Conf - Prosecution’s Regulation 35 Request for 

Variation of the Disclosure Deadline for a Limited Number of Transcriptions and Translations  

 

https://edms.icc.int/RMWebdrawer/Record/2825007 

The purpose of this email is to inform you that the document mentioned below has been registered in ICC-01/09-

01/20.  

Le but de ce courriel est de vous informer que le document mentionné ci-dessous a été enregistré dans ICC-01/09-

01/20. 

  

Prosecution’s Regulation 35 Request for Variation of the Disclosure Deadline for a Limited 

Number of Transcriptions and Translations  
  

Submitted by the Office of the Prosecutor / Déposé par le Bureau du Procureur 

  

Reception Date/hour / Reçu le date/heure : 08/11/2021 15:44:49 

Registration Date / Enregistré le : 08/11/2021 

Notification Date / Notifié le : 08/11/2021 

............................................................................................................................................ 
This constitutes the official notification form foreseen in Regulation 31 of the Regulations of the Court.  
La présente tient lieu de formulaire de notification tel que prévu à la norme 31 du Règlement de la Cour. 
  

Only documents satisfying the requirements set by Regulations 23, 26 and 36 of the Regulations of the Court will be registered in the 
relevant record. 
Seuls les documents répondant aux critères énoncés aux normes 23, 26 et 36 du Règlement de la Cour sont enregistrés dans le dossier 
correspondant. 
  

The Court Management Section shall not have any input into formatting, editing and any other alterations to documents received for 
registration.  
La Section de l'administration judiciaire ne procède à aucune mise en forme, édition ou autre modification des documents reçus aux fins 
d'enregistrement. 
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